Dawn Paton
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From: Jill Bastow
Sent: 23 November 2016 15:43
To: Planning
Subject: FW: NYM/2016/0709/FL Troutsdale Mill Farm, Troutsdale: bats and birds

Please book in

From: Rona Charles

Sent: 23 November 2016 13:18

To: Sara Robin; Jill Bastow

Subject: RE: NYM/2016/0709/FL Troutsdale Mill Farm, Troutsdale: bats and birds

Thanks, Sara.

Hi Jill, I'm happy to concur with Sara’s comments. The bat mitigation in Section 9 of the report will need to
be conditioned.

To avoid disturbance to breeding birds and loss of habitat for roosting barn owls, which are specially
protected, the bird mitigation should be conditioned too. | would recommend that ledges for swallows are
incorporated into the development as well, so that this species does not lose nesting habitat.

Best wishes, Rona
Rona Charles

Ecologist _
Conservation Department 4 <7 A

North York Moors National Park Authority "/"_f :
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate : f’
Helmsley, York YO62 5BP %

Tel: 01439 772700
r.charles@northyorkmoors.org.uk

Please note: | normally don't work on Mondays

From: Sara Robin

Sent: 23 November 2016 12:39

To: Jill Bastow

Cc: Rona Charles

Subject: NYM/2016/0709/FL Troutsdale Mill Farm, Troutsdale

Dear lJill
Attached is a comment on the above and it is on the website. Rona has probably checked out the bird information

but barn owl and swallows are using the buildings.
Best wishes
Sara

Sara Robin

Conservation Officer (Planning)
Yorkshire Wildlife Trust

Website: www.ywt.org.uk






